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Albert Chan

From: I, v [eva. )
Sent: 22 September 2011 09:59°

To: _@regione.piemonte.it

Cc:

Subject: RE: Mailinglist °

Attachments: Mailinglist AIR 22092011.xls

Grazie -

Dear All, please add your contacts to the new list in attachment.
Thank you!

Kindest,

Van:
Verzonden: woensdag 21 september 2011 17:06
Aan:

CcC:

regione.piemonte.it]

Onderwerp: Rif; Mailinglist

Dear all,
please find enclosed the mailing list with the contacts from Piemonte (at the and). Someone

of them are taken from the Stakeholder Group of the Commisison.
Best regads.

Reglone Piemonte

Gabinetto della Presidenza della Giunta regionale
Coordinamento delle Politiche Comunitarie - Ufficio di Bruxelles
62, rue du Trdne

1050 - Bruxelles
Tel
Fax
Cell '
e-mail : NN rcqione. piemonte. it
www.regione.piemonte. it

Il presente messaggio, corredato degli eventuali allegati, contiene informazioni da
considerarsi strettamente riservate e confidenziali.

06/11/2012
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Ne & vietato 'uso improprio, la diffusione, la distribuzione o la riproduzione da parte di altre

persone efo entita diverse da quelle specificate.
Qualora lo abbiate ricevuto per errore, vi preghiamo di distruggere il messagglo, comunicando

I'errata ricezione tramite il reply all'indirizzo mittente.

Data: 09/21/2011 12:18PM
Cc:
Oggetto: Mallinglist

Dear All,

Please find in attachment the mailing list. It consists now of:

Regional offices in Brussels: | have added the suggestions that | got from Piemonte — please send me other
offices that 1 might have missed

Officials from the European Commission (the ones we agreed on during the last meeting) + heads of
cabinets of the Commissioners we agreed on. From the entire units we wanted to invite: | only added those

with an email address easy to find. (I called the general number of the EC ten times for some addresses but
didn’t do it for all). In any case the majority of the units we indicated { DG ENTR D5 en DG ENV C3} is on the

list!
ENVE secretariat Committee of the Reglons

TEN-group secretariat of EESC

PERM RE's of current and future EU-presidencies

Pilease add directly into the list your suggestions for:

06/11/2012
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European business associations
big companies in each region
NGO's

Automotive groups

Car industry

B <ouid you send me the list of MEP addresses?

Please send me the logo in jpg or png or gif. Until now | only received it from Steiermark.
Should we already arrange a date for a next meeting (where we can also invite Jacki Davies)?

Kindest,

Liaison Officer

vieva - Liaison Agency Flanders - Europe

Kortenberalaan 71 - B-1000 Brussels
T “
vieva.eu - Www.vieva.eu
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Click here to report this email as spam.
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(0] OFFICES \ R L
Advantage West Midlands
Antenne de la Collectivité Territoriale de Corse
Assembly of European Regions - AER
Association Bourgogne-Franche-Comté Europe
Association Bourgogne-Franche-Comté Europe
Association des Jeunes Entrepreneurs Portugais - ANJE
Association des Maires de France
Association des Municipes de Roumanie (AMR)
Association du Réseau des régions chimiques européennes - ECRN
Association du Réseau des régions chimigques européennes (ECRN)
Association EuropA®©@enne des Elus de Montagne
Association lle - de - France - Europe - Europe lle-de-France Europe Representation de I'lle de France A Bruxel
Association of Estonian Cities
Association of Finnish Local and Regional Authorities
Beobachter der LArnder bei der EU
Bohemia EU planners ltd.
Brainport Eindhoven E.U. Office
Brussels Representation of the Association of Local Authorities in Lithuania
Brussels Representation of the City of Budapest
Brussels Representation of the West Pannon Region
Bundesarbeitgemeinschaft Deutscher Kommunalversicherer - BADK
Bureau Alsace
Bureau Aquitaine Europe
Bureau Breiz-Europe, Bretagne
Bureau de la Région de I'Epire
Bureau de |la Région de Tren?in
Bureau de la Région Nord-Pas-de-Calais
Bureau de Représentation de la Ville de Lodz
Bureau de Représentation de la Région Provence-Alpes-Céte d'Azur
Bureau de Représentation des Chemins de Fer de [a République Slovague
Bureau d'Information de la VoA vodie de Wielkopolska
Bureau du Land de Berlin auprés de ['U.E,
Bureau régional Podlaskie
Camera di Comercio di Napoli
Canton Sarajevo - Regional Representation in Brussels
CAPEM Moselle Economic Development Agency
Central Bohemia Region - European Office
Central Denmark EU Office
Central Sweden Brussels Representative Office
Centre Balears Europa
Chambre Régionale de Commerce et d' Industrie lle-de-France (Paris)
Chargé d'information des cantons suisses aupres de ['U.E
City of Malmé E.U. Office
Confédération des Agriculteurs Portugais - CAP
Confederazione Autostrade SpA
Convention of Scottish Local Authorities
CREOQ {Capital Region Denmark EU-Office)




Croatian Chamber of Economy

Croatian County Association {CCA)

Croatian Regions Office

Czech Agrarian Chamber

Czech Invest

Czech Trade

Danish Regions

Delegacion de fa Junta de Andalucia en Bruselas
Delegacion det Gobierno de Canarias en Bruselas
Delegacion del Principado de Asturias en Bruselas
Delegaciondel Gobierno de Navarra en Bruselas
Délégation de la Polynésie francaise

Délégation de la Région de Malopolska

Délégation générale de la Région Rhone-Alpes
Délégation Lorraine / Champagne Ardenne

Delegation of Prague to the E.U.

Département du Lot-Garonne, Gers, Tarn-et-Garonne
Diputacion de Barcelona

East Finland EU Office

East of England European Partnership

East of Scotland European Consortium

East Sweden

Enterprise Ireland Brussels

Espace Interregional Européen/ Bretagne / Pays de la Loire/Poitou-Charentes
Espace Interregional Européen/ Bretagne / Pays de la Loire/Poitou-Charentes
Espace Moselle Conference Center

Eurocities Secretariat

Eurocities Secretariat

Europabiiro der Baden Wirttembergischen Kommunen
Europabiiro der Baden Wirttembergischen Kommunen
Europabiiro der Bayerischen Kommunen

Europabiiro der Sachsischerr Kommunen

Europabiiro des Deutschen Stidte - und Gemeindebundes - Eurocommunalle
Europabiiro Deutscher Landkreistag- Eurocommunalle
Euskadiren Ordezkaritza - Delegacion de Euskadi
Flevoland

Fundacion Comunidad Valenciana Region Europea
Fundacion Galicia Europa

G4 - Amsterdam

G4 - Rotterdam

G4 - Utrecht

Generalitat de Catalunya - Delegacion de Govern davant la UE

Greater Manchester Brussels Office

Hanse-Office - Gemeinsame Vertretung der Freien und Hansestadt Hamburg & des Landes Schleswig-Holstein
Hanse-Office - Gemeinsame Vertretung der Freien und Hansestadt Hamburg & des Landes Schleswig-Holstein
Hellenic Agency for Local Development & Local Government (E.E.T.A.A.)

Helsinki EU Representation

Highlands and Islands European Office

Hungarian Chamber of Commerce and Industry EU Representative Office in Brussels

Information Office of Opolskie Region in Brussels




Information Office of the Kujawskc-Pomorskie Voivodeship

Informationsbiro des Landes Mecklenburg-Vorpommern bei der EU

Interprovinciaal Overieg (IPO)

Irish Regions Office

JEUNE - Jeune Entrepreneurs de |' ULE

Kalundborg EU-Office

Kent Brussels Office

Kommunernes Landsforening (KL} - Local Government Denmark

Lancashire Brussels Office

Latvian Association of Local and Regional Governments

Lewiatan - Polish Confederation of Private Employers Brussels Office

Liaison Office of Kosice Region

Local Government Association (LGA)

London Cauncils European Service

London's European Office

Lubelskie Region Office

Merseyside Brussels Office

Mid-Norway European Office

National Union of County Councils of Romania

Nitra Self-Governing Region in Brussels - House of Slovak Regions

Noord-Holland

Noord-Nederlandse Provincies

North East England Office

North East England Office

North Finland EU Office

North of Denmark EU-Office

North West of England Brussels Office

North West of England House

North West Regional Health Brussels Office

Northern Ireland Executive Office

Norwegian Association of Local & Regional Authorities

Oficina de Extremadura

Oficina de la Comunidad de Madrid

Oficina de la Junia de Castilla y Leon

Oficlna de 1a Junta de Comunidades Castilla-La Mancha

Oficina de 1a Region de Murcia

Oficina del Gobierno de Aragon

Oficina del Gobierno de Cantabria

Oficina del Gobierno de Cantabria

Oficina del Gobierno de La Rioja

Oslo Region European Office

Osterreichischer Gemeindebund Biiro Briissel

Osterreichister Stadtebond

PKP S.A. General Representative Office in Belgium

Presov Region Brussels Office

Provincie Utrecht

Rappresentanza della Regione Abruzzo

Regio Randstad

Région Centre

Region Friuli Venezia Giulia




Région Haute Normandie

Région Picardie - Délégation auprés de I'Union Européenne

Région sicilienne - Présidence - Bureau de la représentation auprés de I'U.E.

Région Toscane - Bureau de Bruxelles

Regional Development Agency of Slavonia and Baranja

Regional Office of Pomorskie Voivodeship

Regional Office of Slaskie Voivodeship

Regional Office of the Lodzkie VoA vodeship in Brussels

Regional Office of Warminsko-Mazurskie Voivodeship in Brussels

Regional Office of West-Pomerania

Regione Autonoma della Sardegna

Regione Autonoma Valle d'Aosta & Bruxelles

Regione Basilicata

Regione Calabria

Reglone Campania

Regione del Veneto - Sede di Bruxelles

Regione Emilia-Romagna .

Regione Europea del Tirolo-Trentino-Alto AdigeSid-Tirol

Regione Lazio

Regione Liguria - sede di Bruxelles

Regione Lombardia - Ufficio Delegazione di Bruxelles

Regione Marche - Delegazione di Bruxelles

Regione Molise

Regione Piemonte

Regione Puglia

Regione Umbria - Maison commune des RA©gions de I'ltalie centrale

Représentation de la Région de Basse-Normandie

Représentation de la Région de Pilsen

Représentation des Régions de la Hongrie

Représentation des Réions de la Hongrie

Représentation du Département de Maramures

Representation in Brussels of the Zilina self-governing region

Représentation Midi-Pyrénées a Bruxelles

Representation of the Church of Cyprus to the European Union

Representation of the South Moravian Region to the E.U.

Representation Office Croatian Panonija

Representation Office Croatian Panonija

Representation Office of North Norway in Brussels

Representation Office of North Norway in Brussels

Representation Office of the Republic of Srpska

Représentation régionale de [a Basse-Silésie & Bruxelles

Représentation régionale de la Mazovie

Représentation régionale Podkarpackie

Representative Office of the City of Sofia in Brussels

Riga City and Region Office to the E.U.

ROC Waest-Brabant

Sachsen Verbindungshiiro Briissel

Santander Group. European Universities Network

Scotland Europa

Scottish Enterprise




Scottish Government EU Office

Slovenian Business and Research Association {SBRA)

South Denmark European Office

South East England Brussels Office

South Finland EU-Office

South Norway European Office

South Sweden European Office (Sydsam)

Southern England Local Partners (SELP)

Stavanger-Regionens Europakontor

Stockholm Region

Stockholm Region

Stuttgart Region European Office

Stuttgart Region European Office

Swedish Association of Local Authorities and Regions (SALAR)

Tallinn EU Office

Tampere Region EU-Office

Fhe information office of the Lubuskie Volvodeship

Timis County Council

Turku - Southwest Finland European Office

Umbria Region Brussels office

Union of Cyprus Municipalities

Union of South East Region Local Authorities - Bulgaria

Unioncamere Del Veneto

Unioncamere di Lombardia - Bureau de Liaison avec I'UE

Uniencamere Liguri / CRCI Liguri

Unioncamere Piemonte - Sede Bruxelles

Verhindingsbureau Brussel-Europa

Verbindingshureau Brussel-Europa

Verbindungshiiro des Landes Burgenland zur EU

Verbindungsbiiro des Landes Salzburg zur EuropAstischen Union

Verbindungshiiro Land Kdrnten

Verbindungshiiro Land Niederdsterreich

Verbindungshiro der Stadt Wien - Wien-Haus

Verbindungshiiro des Landes Oberdsterreich zur EU

Verbindungsbiiro Land Steiermark

Verein Beratender Ingenieur/German Ass. for Consulting Engineers

Vertegenwoordiging van het Brussels Hoofdstedelijk Gewest bij de EU

Vertretung der Deutschsprachigen Gemeinschaft

Vertretung der Freien Hansestadt Bremen bej der E.U.

Vertretung des Freistaates Bayern bei der Europaischen Union

Vertretung des Freistaates Thiiringen bei der Europaischen Union

Vertretung des Landes Brandenburg bei der EU

Vertretung des Landes Hessen bei der E.U.

Vertretung des Landes Niedersachsen bei der E.U,

Vertretung des Landes Nordrhein-Westfalen hei der E.U,

Vertretung des Landes Rheinland-Pfalz

Vertretung des Landes Sachsen-Anhalt bei der Europaischen Union

Vertretung des Saarlandes bei der EU

Vlaamse Gemeenschap bij de Belgische PV bij de EU

VNG Association of Netherlands Municipalities




Vojvodina European Office

Welsh Assembly Government EU Office

Welsh Assembly Government EU Office

Welsh Assembly Government EU Office

Welsh Assembly Government EU Office

Welsh Local Government Association - European Office

West Finland European Office

West Ireland European Liaison - NASC

Woest Midlands in Europe

West Norway Office

Woest of Scotland European Consortium
West Sweden R

Wiener Wirtschaftsférderungsfonds - Wien-Haus

Yorkshire and Humber European Office

Yuzhnoye European Representative Office in Brussels

Zealand Denmark EU Office

Zuid-Nederlandse Provincies

EUROPEAN COMMlSSK)N U T S S S

DG REGIO

DG REGIO

DG S5ANCO

BG SANCO

DG SANCO

DG ENER

DG ENER

DG ENER

DG ENER

DG MOVE

DG MOVE

DG MOVE

DG MOVE

DG MOVE |

DG MOVE

DG MOVE

DG MOVE

DG ENTR

DG ENTR

DG ENTR

DG ENTR

DG ENTR

DG ENTR

DG ENTR

DG ENTR

DG ENTR

DG ENTR

DG ENTR

DG ENTR

DG ENTR

DG ENTR

DG ENTR




DG ENV

DG ENV

DG ENV

DG ENV

DG ENV

DG ENV

DG ENV

DG ENV

DG ENV

DG ENV

DG ENV

DG ENV

DG ENV

DG CLIMA

DG CLIMA

DG CLIMA

DG CLIMA

DG CLIMA

Cabinet Barroso

Cabinet Kallas DG MOVE

Cabinet Potocnik DG ENV

Cabinet Dalli DG SANCO

Cabinet Hedegaard DG CLIMA

Cabinet Ciolos DG AGRI

PERM REP PRESIDENCIES

Poland
Denmark

Cyprus _ S
COR/EESC = TR T s

ENVE secretariat

Secretariat Transport, Energy, Infrastructure and Information Society (TEN})

AirClim - Air Pollution and Climat Secretariat

CEMR - Council of European Municpatities and Regions

Copa - Cogeca

EEB - European Environmental Bureau

EURELECTRIC

Eurocities

European Association of Internal Combustion Engine Manufacturers

Internat council on clean transportation

European Federation for Transport and Environment

General Electrics

FIAT

ENEL

Institute for European Environmental Policy




les




heider EU

beider EU
















info@ccre-cemr.org

mail@copa-cogeca.eu

ech@eeb.org

info@eurelectric.org
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Of course each region can forward the message to organizations/... in his/her region.

| proposed to take care of the registration for the event: If you want to check the system for registration on
our website: these are some examples:

- http://envleva.eu/PromotionAgriculturalProducts

- Another ‘save the date’: http://en.vleva.eu/RoadmapResourceEfficientEurope

Hereunder | send you a draft text for the “save the date”.

Subject: SAVE THE DATE “The Challenge of Air Quality: a regional perspective”, Brussels, November 10th
2011

Dear Madam, Dear Sir,

The Air-Quality Initiative of Regions (AIR-Group) would like to invite you for the conference "The challenge of
Air Qualiyt: a regional perspective”. This event will take place on Thursday, November 10th 2011 in the
morning at the Committee of the Regions (Rue Belliard 99-101, 1040 Brussels)

The Air Quality Directieve (2008/50/EG) updated the air quality targets in Europe by setting clear standards
and limit values. This directive will be reviewed in 2012. Twelve European Regions (Baden-Wiirttemberg,
Catalufia, Emilia-Romagna, Greater London Authority, Hessen, Lombardia, North Rhine-Westphalia,
Piemonte, Randstad, Steiermark, Viaanderen and Veneto) gathered in the AIR-Group will present you their
best practices of regional initiatives to tackle the problems of air quality. Regional politicians responsible for
environmental issues will afterwards sign a Memorandum of Understanding in order to confirm the
coaperation from these regions regarding Air Quality issues.

This event is free of charge, though registration before November XXXXthis required by filling out the
registration form on XXXXXXXXXXXXXX

We're looking forward to welcoming vou,

The AIR-Group

Perhaps we can comment this at our next meeting so this can be sent out immediately after?
Please send me your logo’s (in jpeg) asap so we can insert them on the invitation.

Thanks!
Have a nice WE,

Liaison Officer
vieva - Liaison Agency Flanders - Europe

Kortenberglaan 71 - B-1000 Brussels
T F
vleva.eu - www.vleva.eu

09/10/2012
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Albert Chan
Sent: 22 September 2011 10:56

Cc:

Subject: Mol AIR, GERMAN transiation
Attachments: MoU AIR DEUTSCH(2).pdf

Dear AIR colleagues,

As our government has to discuss the MoU we let make a professional translation of it into GERMAN
which | am happy to share with you.

Best regards

Steiermark office

Dep. Director

Av, de Tervuren 82-84

B-1040 Brussels

Tel,

Fax

www.europa.stefermark.at
www.europa.steiermark.at/steiermark-buero

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
2

This message has been scanned for viruses.

Click here to report this emall as spam.

.
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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Albert Chan

rrom:

Sent: 22 September 2011 10:21

Subject: RE:
Hil

please see some minor suggestions below. thanks || Gz

Dear Madam, Dear Sir,

The Air-Quality Initiative of Regions {AIR-Group) would like to invite you to the conference "The challenge
of Alr Quality: a regional perspective", This event will take place on Thursday 10 November 2011, 09.00-
13.00, at the Committee of the Regions (Rue Belliard 99-101, 1040 Brussels).

The Air Quality Directive (2008/50/€G) updated the air quality targets in Europe by setting clear
standards and limit values. This directive will be reviewed in 2012, Twelve European Regions (Baden-
Wiirttemberg, Catalufia, Emilia-Romagna, Greater London Authority, Hessen, Lombardia, North Rhine-
Westphalia, Plemonte, Randstad, Stelermark, Viaanderen and Veneto) gathered in the AIR-Group will
present you their best practices of regional initiatives to tackle the problems of air quality. (Regional
politicians responsible for environmental issues will afterwards sign a Memorandum of Understanding in
order to confirm the cooperation from these regions regarding Air Quality issues.) (The conference

will conclude with a signing ceremony where the political representatives of the AIR Group regions will
confirm their cooperation by signing a Memorandum of Understanding. A lunch reception will folfow. )

This event is free of charge, though registration before November XXXX is required by filling in the
registration form on XXXXXXXXXXXXXX

We're looking forward to welcoming you,

The AIR-Group

From: [ - < 2.cu]
Sent: 26 August 2011 16:14
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear all,

Please find in attachment the list of regions/regional offices from whom (persons or general) we have
an email address. Unfortunately | cannot send you the fist with email addresses. This is the list for
invitations/save the dates/ ... If there’s a regional office that you don’t find in it. Please send me the
name of the region + email address, so { can integrate it in the list.

To this list | will add all experts who were present at our first meeting and the whole unit Air Quality
from the European commission.

09/10/2012
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Albert Chan
Sent; :22 September 2011 11:04°
To:
Cc:
Subject: 'RE: Mailinglist
Attachments: CC.AAXls
Hello all, .

[ sent you the mailinglist of all Spanish regions in Brussels.

Delegacid davant la Unié Europea | Delegation to the European Union
Generalitat de Catalunya | Government of Catalonia

227, Rue de la Loi - Wetstraat | B-1040 Brussel-les — Brussels| Tel. _
et ot

| www.gencat.cat/unto_europea

Aquest missatge s'adrega exclusivament a la persona destinataria i pot contenir informacié privileglada o confidenclal, St
no sou la persona destinataria, us recardermn que la utilitzacid, divulgacié Ifo copla sense autoritzacid esta prohibida en

virtut de la legislactd vigent. Si heu rebut aquest missatge per error, us demanem que ens ho feu saber immediatament
per aquesta via i que el destruiu.

This message is intended for the addresses only and may contain information that is confidential or privileged. If you are
not the addressee, we remind you that unauthorised use, divulgation and/or copying of this message is strictly prohibited

by law. If you have received this message in error, we ask that you notify us immediately by these same means and that
you destroy the message.

% Before printing, think about the environment

De: [N /2. cu]

Enviat: dijous, 22 / setembre / 2011 11:47
Per a:

ajc:
Tema: RE:; Mailinglist

Dear all,

Please cancel my earlier message. | wasn’t in the office yesterday afternoon and started with the
messages of yesterday noon and didn’t see before that some replied after ||| | |

06/11/2012
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I will integrate all your contributions in one list,

Verzonden: donderdag 22 september 2011 9:56
Aan: _

Cc:
Onderwerp: RE: Mailinglist

Hello all,

| sent you the mailing list for the spanish press. | am not sure if every regions invite your press or not. The
ones underlined in pink are catalan media.

Delegacié davant la Unid Europea | Delegation to the European Union
Generalltat de Catalunya | Government of Catalonia

227, Rue de la Loi - Wetstraat | B-1040 Brussel-les - Brussels| Tel. ||| G

G ccncat.cat |www.qencat,cat/uni0 europea

Aquest missatge s’adrega exclusivament a la persona destinatarta i pot contenir informacid privilegiada o confidenclal. Si no sou
la persona destindtaria, us recordem que la utilitzacid, divulgacié ifo copla sense autoritzacid estd prohibida en virtut de la
legislacid vigent. SI heu rebut aquest missatge per error, us demanem que ens ho feu saber Immediatament per aquesta via i
que el destruiu.

This message is intended for the addressee only and may contain information that is confidential or privileged. If you are not
the addressee, we remind you that unauthorised use, divulgation and/or copying of this message is strictly prohibited by law. If
you have received this message In error, we ask that you notify us immediately by these same means and that you destroy the
message.

&% Before printing, think about the environment

pe: I : < 2 U]

Enviat: dimecres, 21 / setembre / 2011 12:19
Per a:_

aja
Tema: Mailinglist

06/11/2012
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Dear All,

Please find in attachment the mailing list. It consists now of:

Regional offices in Brussels: | have added the suggestions that | got from Piemonte — please send

me other offices that | might have missed

- Officials from the European Commission {the ones we agreed on during the last meeting) + heads of
cabinets of the Commissioners we agreed on. From the entire units we wanted to invite: | only
added those with an email address easy to find. (I called the general number of the EC ten times for
some addresses but didn’t do it for all}. In any case the majority of the units we indicated { DG ENTR
D5 en DG ENV C3} is on the list!

- ENVE secretariat Committee of the Regions

- TEN-group secretariat of EESC

PERM REP’s of current and future EU-presidencies

Please add directly into the list your suggestions for:
- European business associations
- . big companies in each region
- NGO's
- Automotive groups
- Carindustry

_ could you send me the list of MEP addresses?

Please send me the logo in jpg or png or gif. Until now [ only received it from Steiermark.
Should we already arrange a date for a next meeting (where we can also invite Jacki Davies)?

Kindest

Liaison Officer
vieva - Liaison Agency Flanders -~ Europe

vieva.eu - www.vleva.eu

This message has been scanned for viruses,

Click here to report this email as spam.
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Contactes - dade

Carrec
Director

Tract. Cognoms i nom

Delegadao en Bruselas

Directora
Diractora
Director

Delegada
Delegada
Directora da Oficina de Bruxelas

Directora adjunta de ta Oficina de Bruselas
Directora
Director

Coordinador Centre Balears Europa
Directora en Bruselas
Director




18 completes

Entitat _
FOMENTO EXTERIOR DE EXTREMADURA, S.A.

JUNTA DE ANDALUCIA

OFICINA DE LA JUNTA DE CASTILLA Y LEON
PRINCIPADO DE ASTURIAS

GOBIERNQ DE ARAGON

OFICINA DE LA REGION DE MURCIA
GOBIERNO DE NAVARRA

GOBIERNO DE CANARIAS

DELEGACION DE EUSKADI EN BRUSELAS
FUNDACION COMUNIDAD VALENCIANA
FUNDACION GALICIA EUROPA

JUNTA DE CASTILLA LA MANCHA
OFICINA DE LA RIOJA EN BRUSELAS
OFICINA DE LA COMUNIDAD DE MABRID

Centre Balears Europa
GOBIERNO DE CANTABRIA
Generalitat de catalunya. Delegacié de govein

Correu electronic
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Albert Chan

Sent: 22 September 2011 13:30

To: [

Suhject: RE: ‘

Thank You ||l You're the first reply 5o 'l take your version to the next meeting and we’ll have
to decide on it then.

Ciao!
Verzonden: donderdag 22 september :
Aan: I

Onderwerp: RE:

Hil

please see some minor suggestions below. thanks || Gz
Dear Madam, Dear Sir,

The Air-Quality Initiative of Regions (AIR-Group) would like to invite you to the conference "The challenge
of Air Quality: a regional perspective”. This event will take place on Thursday 10 November 2011, 09.00-
13.00, ot the Committee of the Regions (Rue Belliard 99-101, 1040 Brussels),

The Air Quality Directive (2008/50/EG) updated the air quality targets in Europe by setting clear
standards and limit values. This directive will be reviewed in 2012, Twelve European Regions (Baden-
Wiirttemberg, Catalufia, Emifia-Romagna, Greater London Authority, Hessen, Lombardia, North Rhine-
Westphalia, Piemonte, Randstad, Steiermark, Viaanderen and Veneto) gathered in the AIR-Group will
present you their best practices of regional initiatives to tackle the problems of air quality. (Regional
politicians responsible for environmental issues wifl afterwards sign a Memorandum of Understanding in
order to confirm the cooperation from these regions regarding Air Quality issues.) (The conference

will conclude with a signing ceremony where the political representatives of the AIR Group regions will
confirm their cooperation by signing a Memorandum of Understanding. A lunch reception will follow.)

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

Please find in attachment the list of regions/regional offices from whom {persons or general} we have an
email address. Unfortunately | cannot send you the list with email addresses. This is the list for
invitations/save the dates/ ... If there’s a regional office that you don’t find in it. Please send me the name
of the region + email address, so | can integrate it in the list.

To this list I wilt add all experts who were present at our first meeting and the whole unit Air Quality from
the European commission,

Of course each region can forward the message to organizations/... in his/her region.

| proposed to take care of the registration for the event: If you want to check the system for registration on
our website: these are some examples:

- http://en.vleva.eu/PromotionAgriculturalProducts

- Another ‘save the date’: htip://en.vleva.eu/RoadmapRescurceEfficientEurope

Hereunder | send you a draft text for the “save the date”.

Subject: SAVE THE DATE “The Challenge of Air Quality: a regional perspective”, Brussels, November 10th
2011

Dear Madam, Dear Sir,

The Air-Qudlity Initiative of Regions (AIR-Group) would like to invite you for the conference "The challenge of
Air Qualiyt: a regional perspective”. This event will take place on Thursday, November 10th 2011 in the
morning at the Committee of the Regions (Rue Belfiard 99-101, 1040 Brussels)

The Air Quality Directieve (2008/50/EG) updated the air quality targets in Europe by setting clear standards
and limit values, This directive will be reviewed in 2012. Twelve European Regions (Baden-Wiirttemberg,
Catalufia, Emifia-Romagna, Greater London Authority, Hessen, Lombardia, North Rhine-Westphalia,
Piemonte, Randstad, Steiermark, Viaanderen and Veneto) gathered in the AIR-Group will present you their
best practices of regional initiatives to tackle the problems of air quality. Regional politicians responsible for

environmental Issues will afterwards sign a Memorandum of Understanding in order to confirm the
cooperation from these regions regarding Air Quality issues.

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
Please send me your logo’s {in jpeg) asap so we can insert them on the invitation.

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

Join Team Londaon!

Team London is the Mayor's action plan to focus volunteering effort where it is needed most - to cut crime,
make life better for Londoners and give more opportunities to our young people.

Find out how you can get involved at
hitp://www.london.gov. ukfteamlondon

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY |

EMAIL NOTICE:
The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials. Please read the full email notice at
http://www.london.gov.uk/email-notice

09/10/2012




Re: Logo | Page 1 of 1

Albert Chan

Sent: 26 September 2011 12:26

ce: |

Subject: Re: Logo

Attachments: MAYOR LOGO RGB.jpg; Mayor of London guidelines. pdf
Hello, '

Please find attached a jpeg of the Mayor of London logo for your presentation. Please can you send
through the slide and any other material which has the logo on to design@london.gov.uk before
publishing so that we can make sure the logo has been used correctly.

Thanks

on 26/9/11 10:53, | - don. gov.uk> wrote:

Hello,

Could you pease send me a logo, as requested in form attached, a soon as possible?
<<Logo request_BR.doc>>

Thank you.

Best regards,

]

Senior EU Policy Officer
London's European Office
Rue du Trone 108

1050 Brussels

Tel.
Tel.
Blackberry

Thanks

Designer

Creative Services
Greater London Authority
City Hall

The Queen's Walk
London SE1 2AA

direct line [N

email G ondon.gov.uk

For general enquires, logo requests and new job requests please e-mail design@london.gov.uk

09/10/2012







Mayor of London logo usage guidelines

These guidelines show how to reproduce the Mayor of London logo. Please follow the guidelines
to ensure the marque is produced clearly and consistently throughout all communications.

Mayor of London - COLOUR

The full logo must be used.

MAYOR OF L

CMYK CIOOMGS0 YO K10
RGB R28 G 103 B168
Pantone 7462

Mayor of London - Mono and reversed out

MAYOR OF LONDON
MAYOR OF LONDON |

Print size
. . . . MAYOR OF LONDON
Minimum logo size 23mm wide.

23mm

Exclusion zone

An exclusion zone equal to the cap-height of ‘LONDON" (x) exists around the Mayor of London logo. It is
important that this space is not encroached upon by any other element eg graphics, typography, edge of
page, etc. '

Contact details

If you have any queries about the content of these guidelines, please contact design@london.gov.uk




Albert Chan

From: _@Regione.Emilia-Romagna.it}

Sent: 29 September 2011 13:21
To: h

Cc:
Subject: R: IMPORTANT AIR Group: CHANGE of VENUE meeting October 4th
Attachments: TechnicalcontributioRER.doc
Technicalcontiibutio
RER.doc (3...

oeer I

Please find attached the matrix with the technical contributions by Emilia-Romagna.

Best regards,

Regione Emilia-Romagna
EU Liaison Office
Av. de I'Yser, 19

1040 Brussels - Belgium
Fax.

E-Mail: IS <gione.emilia-romagna.it
http:/fwww. spazioeuropa.it/ufficiobruxelles

----- Messaggio originale-----
Da: v-eu.nrw.de]
Inviato: mercoledi 28 settembre 2011 11.52

Oggetto: AW: IMPORTANT AIR Group: CHANGE of VENUE meeting October 4th
...and may | remind the regions, that haven't sent me their contributions for our event yet (Best practice from the
regions, see attachment) to do so until tomorrow?? | will be out of office on Friday and Monday so | will not be able to
add your contributions to the list to our meeting.

Best regards

Fachbersich Klimaschutz, Umwelt, Landwirtschaft, Natur- und Verbraucherschutz Vertretung des Landes Nordrhein-
1 '
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Sticky Note
Attachment withheld under 12(5)(a). 


Westfalen bei der Europdischen Union

Climate Protection, Environment, Agriculture, Nature- and Consumer Protection Representation of the State of North
Rhine-Westphalia at the European Unijon

47 Rue Montoyer
1000 Brussels
Tel.:
Mobil
Fax:
PC-Fax:

v-eu.nrw.de
www.europa.nrw.de

----- Ursprilngliche Nachricht-----
Von: @regione.lombardia.it
Gesendet: Mittwoch, 28. September 20 0:53

Betreff: IMPORTANT AIR Group: CHANGE of VENUE meeting October 4th
Wichtigkeit: Hoch

Dear all, ‘

due to unexpected event our meeting of the 4th of October will take place in Regione Piemonte office at the same time
9:30 am.

Regione Piemonte address is: Rue du Troone 62, 4th floor.

Serry for this late change and thanks to Regione Piemonte for its availability.
Best regards

Lombardy Region Delegation

regione.lombardia.it
1/3 PI. du Champ de Mars
1050 Bruxelles

This message has been scanned for viruses.

Click https:#www.mailcontrol.com/sr/ZxwLiDTYrg! Tndxi!
oX7UjKbyM52PCsqPJaH7ys6f+ UKRMC78i2h4BDvpMbPgBUVHEDJBLmMXkgHQE42zD18gchg==to report this email
as spam.




Albert Chan

From: I, -t <. gv. 2]

Sent: , 03 October 2011 11:10

To:

Subject: Questions for Jackie Davies to ask our Minister; Stefermark, Dr. Kurzmann

Dear colleagues, as time goes by quickly | am sending you already the question, our Minister LR Dr. Kurzmann would
like to answer during our conference. Who of us is getting in touch with our moderator Jackie Davies to discuss the
details? Or will we have a meeting with her and the full group? If yes, when?

The questions for Minister Kurzmann are the following ones:
English version:

"Twelve different regions of seven member states of the European Union are especially concerned by the problem of
particulate matter. Which initiatives takes Graz and Styria concretely to reduce the force of particulate matter?"

"Which possibilities of cooperation with the other concerned regions do you see in future and how could Graz benefit
from that?"

German version:

"Zwdlf Regionen aus sieben Mitgliedsstaaten der Europaischen EU sind von der Problematik des Feinstaubs
besonders betroffen. Welche Initiativen setzt Graz und die Stelermark ganz konkret, um die Feinstaubbelastung zu
reduzieren?"

"Welche Moglichkeiten der Kooperation mit anderen betroffenen Regionen sehen Sie in Zukunft und welchen Nutzen
kénnte Graz daraus ziehen?"

Best regards

Dep. Director
Av. de Tervuren 82-84
B-1040 Brussels

Tel
Fax
hitp://www.europa.stefermark.at/oms/ziel/42352728/DE/

This message has been scanned for viruses.

Click hitps:/fiwww.mailcontrol.com/st/ivWS9ypcBbkrTndxil
0X7UgyBU4w2oQink5bDFrSBpIDmgCKrdMwOXxYeKVYEWI4IULXe+9JpnOWVydoAFznL6w==to report this email as
spam.
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Albert Chan

Sent: 03 October 2011 14:34

Subject: RE: MOU v 7 Sept 11.doc

yes, | think it's [l that will put together all the CV's and photos of the regional political
representatives. This could be used for the moderator (Jackie Davies), but it would be good to
distribute among our politicians so they are familiar with the panel.

See you tomorrow

Senior EU Policy Officer

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY
L
t:
b

www london.gov.uk

Sent: ctober :

To:
Subject: RE: MOU v 7 Sept 11.doc

What is JD?.. and Cv + photo about our Minister?

Thanks

elegacio davant la Unid Europea | Delegation to the European Union
Generalitat de Catalunya | Government of Catalonla

227, Rue de la Loi - Wetstraat | B-1040 Brussel-les - Brussels| Tel. ||| GTcNENGNGNGNGNGNNENENENENEEEEEEEEEEEE
vromeu@gencat.cat | www.gencat.cat/unlo_europea

Aquest missatge s'adreca exclusivament a la persona destinataria i pot contenir informacié privilegiada o confidencial. St
no sou la persona destinataria, us recordem que Ia utilitzacid, divulgacié i/fo cdpia sense autoritzacld estd prohibida en
virtut de la legislacié vigent. Si heu rebut aguest missatge per error, us demanem que ens ho feu saber immediatament
per aquesta via i que el destruiu.

This message Is intended for the addressee only and may contain information that is confidential or privileged. If you are
not the addressee, we remind you that unauthorised use, divulgation and/or copying of this message is strictly prehibited
by iaw. If you have received this message in error, we ask that you notify us immediately by these same means and that
you destroy the message.

09/10/2012
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ﬁ Before printing, think about the environment

De:
Enviat: dijous, 15 / setembre / 2011 17:56
Per a:

@london.gov.uk]

Tema: RE: MOU v 7 Sept 11.doc

Hi all,

As discussed, the list of things to get to JD are:

1. MoU

2. CVs (+photos)

3. a seating plan

4. (one or two) questions per region/politician

5. find date when regions' representatives will brief JD

London would like to see some of the issues below being addressed during the keynote speech:
1. limit values and health evidence '

2. transboundary pollution

3.euro standards

4, abatement technology

5. tyre and brake wear

Hope this is useful,

Senior EU Policy Officer

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

f:
t:
b:

www.london.gov.uk

Join Team London!

Team London is the Mayor?s action plan to focus volunteering effort where it is needed most ? to cut crime,
make life better for Londoners and give more opportunities to our young people.

Find out how you can get involved at
http://iwww.london.gov.uk/teamlondon

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

09/10/2012
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EMAIL NOTICE:
The information In this email may contain confidential or privileged materials. Please read the fult email notice at
http://www.london.gov.uk/email-notice

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

This message has been scanned for viruses.
: Click here to report this email as spam. H
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Albert Chan

From: I < gione. veneto.if]
Sent: 04 October 2011 13:44
To:

Cd:
Subject: AQ Programme reviewd
Attachments: Draft Agenda AQ event at the CoR 04-10.pdf
) ©
Draft Agenda AQ

event at the C...

Dear friends,

please find in attachment the programme of the A.Q. event at CoR reviewed as discussed today.

As said, should you have any remarks, please let me know not later than tomorrow 1:00 p.m.

Senior Officer
Veneto Region Brussels Office
67 Av. de Tervuren

1040 - Bruxelies

& www.regione.veneto.it/hruxelles

T ———

Inviato: iuned] 3 ottobre 2011 15.26
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Qgaetto: AW: Questions for Jackie Davies to ask our Minister; Steiermark, Dr. Kurzmann

Dear Ali,
I'm happy, I'll be able to attend our meeting tomorrow, because the internal meeting witl be now on Thursday:

The question [JJllsend us can be an opening question for all participators of the discussion, who will not present
their regional activities before?

My regional expert in Wissbaden has over one month holiday because she made the Noise Action Plan for Hessen
before. So she will be back tomorrow and | hope | get an answer until end of the week.

See you tomorrow

Referentin fur Umwelt, Energie,

Landwirtschaft und Verbraucherschutz

Verfretung des Landes Hessen bei der EU
19, Avenue de I'Yser

1040 Brissel

Tl

E-Mail: /-@Iv-bruessel.hessen.de

Gesendet: Montag, 3. Oktober 2011 15:17




Betreff: RE: Questions for Jackie Davies to ask our Minister; Steiermark, Dr. Kurzmann

Dear ali,

My co[[eague-will be tomorrow at the meting: -@gencat.cat

Best regards,

Delegacio davant la Unié Europea [ Delegation to the European Union

Generalitat de Catalunya | Government of Catalonia

227, Rue de la Loi - Wetstraat | B-1040 Brussel-les — Brussels | Tel. _

I Goencat.cat | www.gencat.catfunio_europea

Aquest missatge s'adrega exclusivament a la persona destinataria i pot contenir informacié privilegiada o confidencial.
Si no sou la persona destinataria, us recordem que fa utilitzacié, divulgacié i/o copia sense autoritzacio esta prohibida
en virtut de la legislacié vigent. Si heu rebut aquest missatge per error, us demanem que ens ho feu saber
immediatament per aquesta via i que ei destruiu.

This message is intended for the addressee only and may contain information that is confidential or privileged. If you
are not the addressee, we remind you that unauthorised use, divuigation and/or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited by law. If you have received this message in error, we ask that you notify us immediately by these same
means and that you destroy the message.

P Before printing, think about the environment

oe: I < 2!




Enviat; dilluns, 3/ octubre f 2011 12:10

Tema: Questions for Jackie Davies to ask our Minister: Stelermark, Dr. Kurzmann

Dear colleagues, as time goes by quickly | am sending you already the question, our Minister LR Dr. Kurzmann wottd
like to answer during our conference. Who of us is getting in touch with our moderator Jackie Davies to discuss the
details? Or will we have a mesting with her and the full group? If yes, when?

The questions for Minister Kurzmann are the following ones:
English version:

"Twelve different regions of seven member states of the European Union are especially concerned by the problem of
particulate matter. Which initiatives takes Graz and Styria concretely to reduce the force of particulate matter?”

"Which possibilities of cooperation with the other concerned regions do you see in future and how could Graz benefit
from that?"

German version:

"Zwolf Regionen aus sieben Mitgliedsstaaten der Europaischen EU sind von der Problematik des Feinstaubs
hesonders hetroffen. Welche Initiativen setzt Graz und die Stelermark ganz konkret, um die Feinstaubbelastung zu
reduzieren?"

"Welche Moglichkelten der Kooperation mit anderen betroffenen Regionen sehen Sie in Zukunft und welchen Nutzen
kdnnte Graz daraus ziehen?"

Best regards

Steiermark office

Dep. Director

Av. de Tervuren 82-84




B-1040 Brussels

Tel.
Fax

http://www.europa.steiermark.at/cms/ziel/d2352729/DE/

Al sensi del D.Lgs. 196/2003 si precisa che le informazioni contenute nel messaggio e negli eventuali allegati sono
riservate alf/ai destinatario/i indicatofi. Nel casc di erroneo recapito, si chiede cortesemente a chi legge di dare
immediata comunicazione al mittente e di cancellare il presente messaggio e gli eventuali allegati. Siinvita ad
astenersi dall'sffetiuare: inoltri, copie, distribuzioni e divulgazicni non autorizzate del presente messaggio e degli
eventuali allegati.

According to ltalian law {D.Lgs 196/2003) information contalned in this message and any attachment contained therein
is addressed exclusively to the intended recipient. If you have received this message in error would you please inform
immediately the sender and delete the message and its attachments. You are also requested not to make copies, nor
to forward the message and its attachments or disclose their content untess authorised.

This message has been scanned for viruses.

Click hitps://www.mailcontrol.com/sr/nPdmHYtpthL Tndxii
oX7UpJ4uvErtpur8li92VmQhkpWEeSNOXrBBjgTikDJEcaQ+ZEIKWUBqwStTTivRhZzcVQ== to report this email as
spam.
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Albert Chan
From: | o< 1 v a(]
Sent: 04 October 2011 14:30

To:

Ce: I

Subject: summary of todays AIR meeting and some URGENT DEADLINES
Importance: High

Dear colleagues,
In order to give everyone an cverview on what we have decided today here is a short summary.

* On the agenda of our AIR conference taking place the 10" November

We have decided to let our expert present in “thematic clusters”; I {VRW) will create 3
to 4 thematic clusters tiil 6,10. according to the topics we have proposed. Each expert will get 5
minutes, after each thematic cluster there will be a short questions and answers session.
Everyone will get the chance till 3.11, to discuss this with your experts. On ﬂ- will
forward the final thematic grouping to everyone and JJJJifwill put it into the program on her
webpage (where everyone can register for the conference).

We have reviewed the agenda of the conference and [JJjijiveneto) did send the updated
version to everyone today. Comments and crucial changes be sent to IRt tomorrow,
5.10 13.00. Al the regions that have not done so need to send their logos to be put on the
invitation to |Jillatest tomorrow (5.10.) We have reviewed and agreed on the text of the e-
mail to be used by Il when sending the invitation.

The invitation will be sent out to the full address list by- on 5.10. evening. As soon as the
detalls {(Names of political representatives, expert groupings for the first technical session) are
fixed [l will update the program on her webpage.

0n 27.10. I wil! send out a reminder to everyone on our invitation list. By then I will
have put all the names of our political representatives as well as the detail information on
expert groupings for the technical session into the updated online program.

Registration: Deadline for the registration to our conference is the 3¢ November. Every region
Is responsible for registering its own participants (as well as experts, people accompanying the
Ministers...) . The room capacity Is 110 participants and [JJJJJ will timit the registration in her
online system for 150 (as there are always people registering and not turning up later on).

e Slides of our expert’s: Everyone, please remind you experts that they just have 5 Minutes and
therefore should restrict the number of slides. The slides need to be in English and they shall say
something about the effectiveness of the measures. The first page of the slides needs to show
our name {AIR airquality initiative of Regions), the file of the presentation needs to have the
name of the region {f.e. Steiermark.ppt).

Everyone please send the presentation of your expert to everyone of the group by 3. 11,. On
W(Venem} will send all slides to the CoR to provide them to the interpreters:
ill as well store all slides on a stick and get sure they are available in the right gouping

on the day of the workshop. [ will store all slides on their webpage and — immediately

09/10/2012
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after the conference —send a link to all participants.

will prepare a special slide showing the program and the thematic grouping which will be
used during the conference when there is no other shides in use.[JJJjjjwill prepare a special slide
showing all our logos which will be used during the political debate of our regional political
representatives with Mr. Falkenberg.

Translation: Cataunya asked for getting translation in Catalan instead of Spanish and |||
check this possibility with the CoR. '

o Budget:
B o/d us that it is extremely likely (but not 100% sure yet) that the CoR will pay for translation.

The costs for catering (Lunch option 2 of Sodexo, 13,-€/p.p. + TVA) and the moderator ([ Iz
1000,-€) will be covered by the 11 AIR members (not including Steiermark as Steiermark pays for the
key note speaker Prof. Hausberger). The costs will be around 260 € per region.

Sodexo will be able to make separate bills and we will ask the moderater to make separate bills {f.e.
4 bills by Jackie Davies, 7 bills by Sodexo; then every region just gets either a catering or a moderator
bili)

o Meeting with the moderator: JI (Flanders), | (London) and B (Lombardia) wil

have a meeting with the maderator to fix the details of the political discussion {most likely on the

10™M or 141 of October) and Folco will after the meeting send an e-mail informing everyone about
the details agreed on.

¢ Next Meeting; 18. October, 10.00
B/i|| send an e-mail confirming the place of our next meeting.

Thank you very much to Flanders Veneto) and NRW]) for taking over

most of the burden today in order to get organized in time!ii!

Best wishes

Stelermark oi‘iice

Dep. Director

Av. de Tervuren 82-84
B-1040 Brussels

o
Fax

http://www.europa.steiermark.at/cms/ziel/42352728/DE/

Steiermark office

I

Dep. Director

Av. de Tervuren 82-84

B-194@ Brussels

Tel.

Fax
http://www.eurcpa.steiermark.at/cms/ziel/42352729/DE/

09/10/2012




Page 3 of 6

Von:
Gesendet: Diensta

@regione.veneto.it]
g4, Oktober 2011 14:44

Betreff: AQ Programme reviewd

Dear friends,

please find in attachment the programme of the A.Q. event at CoR reviewed as
discussed today.

As said, should you have any remarks, please let me know not later than tomorrow
1:00 p.m.

I

I

Senior Officer

Veneto Region Brussels Office

67 Av. de Tervuren
1040 - Bruxelles

il www.regione.veneto.it/bruxelles

Inviato: lunedi 3 ottobre 2811 15.26

Oggetto: AW: Questions for Jackie Davies to ask our Minister; Steiermark, Dr.
Kurzmann

Dear All,

I'm happy, I°11 be able to attend cur meeting tomorrow, because the internal meeting
will be now on Thursday:

The question -send us can be an opening question for all participators of the
discussion, who will not present their regional activities before?

09/10/2012
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My regional expert in Wiesbaden has aver one month holiday because she made the
Noise Action Plan for Hessen before. So she will be back tomorrow and I hope I get
an answer until end of the week.

See you tomorrow

Referentin fir Umwelt, Energie,
Landwirtschaft und Verbraucherschutz

Veprtretung des Landes Hessen bei der EU
19, Avenue de 1°’Yser
1640 Briissel

rel.:
pers.Fax:

E-Mail: | V- bruessel.hessen.de

----- Urspriingliche Nachricht-----

Betreff: RE: Questicns for Jackie Davies to ask our Minister; Steiermark, Dr.
Kurzmann

Dear all,

My colleague - will be tomorrow at the meting: gencat.cat

Best regar

Delegaci6 davant la Unié Europea |Delegation to the European Union Generalitat de
Catalunya |Government of Catalonia '

227, Rue de la Loi - Wetstraat |B-104@ Brussel-les - Brussels|Tel. _
gencat.cat |www.gencat.cat/unio_europea
quest missatge s’adreca exclusivament a la persona destinataria i pot contenir

informacidé privilegiada o confidencial. $i no sou la persona destinataria, us
recorden que la utilitzacid, divulgacid i/o copia sense autoritzacid esta prohibida
en virtut de la legislacidé vigent, Si heu rebut aquest missatge per error, us
demanem que ens ho feu saber immediatament per aquesta via i que el destruiu.
This message is intended for the addressee only and may contain information that is
confidential or privileged. If you are not the addressee, we remind you that
unauthorised use, divulgation and/or copying of this message is strictly prohibited
by law. If you have received this message in error, we ask that you notify us

09/10/2012
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immediately by these same means and that you destroy the message.

Tema; Questions for Jackie Davies to ask our Minister; Steiermark, Dr. Kurzmann
Dear colleagues, as time goes by quickly I am sending you already the question, our
Minister LR Dr. Kurzmann would like to answer during our conference., Who of us is
getting in touch with our moderator Jackie Davies to discuss the details? Or will we
have a meeting with her and the full group? If yes, when?

The questions for Minister Kurzmann are the following ones:

English version:

"Twelve different regions of seven member states of the European Union are
especially concerned by the problem of particulate matter. Which initiatives takes

Graz and Styria concretely to reduce the force of particulate matter?"

"Which possibilities of cooperation with the other concerned regions do you see in
future and how could Graz benefit from that?"

German version:

"Zwolt Regionen aus sieben Mitgliedsstaaten der Europdischen EU sind von der
Problematik des Feinstaubs besonders betroffen, Welche Initiativen setzt Graz und
die Steiermark ganz konkret, um die Feinstaubbelastung zu reduzieren?”

"Welche Moglichkeiten der Kooperation mit anderen betroffenen Regionen sehen Sie in
Zukunft und welchen Nutzen kénnte Graz daraus ziehen?"

Best regards

Steiermark office
Dep. Director

Av. de Tervuren 82-84
B-104¢ Brussels

Fax

http://www.europa.steiermark.at/cms/ziel/42352729/DE/

09/10/2012
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Ai sensi del D.Lgs. 196/2083 si precisa che le informazioni contenute nel messaggio
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Albert Chan
From: [NNNNENEGE - - cu]

Sent: 05 Qctober 2011 08:27

To:

Ce: Jacki Davis
Subject: FW: Regional event on air guality - Comittee of the Regions, November 10th 2011

I'd like to confirm our meeting with Jacki Davis next Friday October 14 at our office, avenue de
Cortenbergh 71.
Kindest,

' Vah: Jacki Davis

Verzonden: dinsdag 4 oktober 2011 19:18
aan:

Onderwerp: RE: Regional event on air quality - Comittee of the Regions, November 10th 2011

pearlil

10am next Friday, October 14, would be fine for me,
Best regards,
Jacki

From: [ <2 <u]

Sent: mardi 4 octobre 2011 15:42
To: Jacki Davis
Subject: RE: Regional event on air quality - Comittee of the Regions, November 10th 2011

Dear Jacki,

Regarding our event on Air Quality on 10 November at the Committee of the Regions: please find the
last programme in attachment.

Would you be available next week to meet with me and some of the regions (Greater London and
Lombardy} one of these dates:

- Monday 10 October: 10 o’clock

- Friday 14 October: 10 o’clock

Would it be ok for you to come to our office (Avenue de Cortenbergh 71, Brussels)?

Thank you in advance for you replyl
All the best,

Liaison Officer

vieva - Liaison Agency Flanders - Europe
Kortenherglaan 71 - B-1000 Brussels

T
I © (oo eu - www.vleva.eu
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Van: Jacki Davis (I

Verzonden: maandag 12 september 2011 10:16
Aan: d

Onderwerp: RE: Regional event on air quality - Comittee of the Regions, November 10th 2011

Thanks for letting me know. | look forward to working with you on this.
Best, Jacki

From: [ ) |c-v2.cu]

Sent: lundi 12 septembre 2011 09:39
To: Jacki Davis
Subject: RE: Regional event on air quality - Comittee of the Regions, November 10th 2011

Dear Jacki,

I confirm you as a moderator for November 10th in the morning at the Committee of the Regions. We will
inform you as soon as possible on further details.

Kindest

Van: Jacki Davis

Verzonden: zondag 11 september 2011 11:50

Aan:

Onderwerp: RE: Regional event on air quality - Comittee of the Regions, November 10th 2011

Dear
Soprry to bother you again, but is this now confirmed following your meeting last Wednesday?
Best, Jacki :

From: [ - = ..

Sent: vendredi 2 septembre 2011 13:58 ‘

To: Jacki Davis

Subject: RE: Regional event on air quality - Comittee of the Regions, November 10th 2011

Dear facki,
I'm really sorry for my late reply, but because of the summer holidays, the different regions haven’t met
anymore and | can’t reach the coordinating region of Lombardy. I'm very sorry but | can not give you a

definite answer yet. We have a meeting next Wednesday morning. Would it be ok if | inform you after that
meeting.
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As | said before on the phone, you can assume it as confirmed since one region | heard in the summer has
proposed to pay the costs of the moderator.

I’'m very sorry, but { will formally confirm next Wednesday.

Thank you in advance for your patience and availability,
Kindest,

Van: Jacki Davis

Verzonden: vrijdag 15 jull 2011 15:11
Aan:
Onderwerp: RE: Regional event on air quality - Comittee of the Regions, November 10th 2011

Dear-

| have blacked the day for you for now, and will await confirmation. Please let me know as soon as you can,
as this will be a very busy period.

It would be great to meet in Sep/Oct. Just one word of warning, though — my diary is incredibly busy for both
months, so we should find a date for this as soon as possible!

Best, jacki

From: [ - - - -

Sent: vendredi 15 juillet 2011 14:58

To: Jacki Davis

Subject: RE: Regional event on air quality - Comittee of the Regions, November 10th 2011

Dear Jacki,

I'm so sorry, | knew | had o reply to you and 1 thought 1 did but apparently | didn't! We certainly want to use
your services but we still have to get back to our capitals to be certain of financing. This will probably be a
formality, so if possible could we take ‘an option’?

I mentioned your worries about the room and ‘dullness’ of the “debate’ and we will invite you then in one of
our future meetings in September/Qctober to clear out this issue.

Thank you! and sorry about replying late!
Kindest and good holidays,

Van: Jacki avis [

Verzonden: vrijdag 15 juli 2011 14:53

Aan:

Onderwerp: RE: Regional event on air quality - Comittee of the Regions, November 10th 2011

Dea

How did your meeting go on Tuesday? Can you confirm now whether you want to use my services for this
event or not, and did you have any further discussions on how to organise the debate, in light of the
constraints and concerns we discussed on the phone last week?

Best,

Jacki

ooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo
.
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Albert Chan

From: |GG R qione Emilia-Romagna.if]

Sent: 05 October 2011 16:22
To:

Ce:

Subject: R: Programme online
Dear Colleagues,

Please find below a link to a University conference {20 October, Brussels) on air
protection law: '

http:/fiwww . fusl.ac.be/fripdf/IEE/Brochures/20octobreairconf.pdf

Regards,

Regione Emilia-Romagna
Servizio di collegamento con Unione Europea
19, Avenue de 'Yser

1040 Bruxelles — Belaio
Tel.
Fax

E-mail: I regicne.emilia-romagna. it
hitp:/fwww.spazioeurcopa.itfufficiobruxelles

Da: vleva.eu]
Inviato: mercoledi 5 ottobre 2011 14.17

Az

Cc:

0Oggetto: AIR:Programme online

Dear all,

Please find the 1link to our event: http://en.vleva,eu/AIR
Registrations are open. There's an automatic confirmation email.
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I'm now preparing the invitation.
Don't hesitate to send me your remarks.

Kindest,

Liaison Officer
vleva - Lialson Agency Flanders - Europe

Kortenberglaan 71 - B-1000 Brussels
T E
vleva.eu - www.vleva.eu

R
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Albert Chan
Sent: 05 October 2011 17:44

To:

Cc:

Subject: technical contributions @
Attachments: Regions-contributions.doc

Dear all,
I am sorry but [ am unable to sort the list with technical contributions before Friday.

Attached the “unsorted” list

Fachbereich Klimaschutz, Umwelt, Landwirtschaft, Natur- und Verbraucherschutz
Vertretung des Landes Nordrhein-Westfalen bei der Européischen Union

Climate Protection, Environment, Agriculture, Nature- and Consumer Protection
Representation of the State of North Rhine-Westphalia at the European Union

47 Rue Montoyer
|

www.europa.nrw.de

FreiheitEinheittreud
Bewegt mehr {

Tag der Deutschen Einheit, Nordrhein-Weslaten-Tag.
1.=3. Oktobes 2001, Bona,

FE Ny L N R E YT LYY
H

This message has been scanned for viruses.

Click here to report this email as spam.

.
.......................................................................................................................

09/10/2012



achan
Sticky Note
Attachment withheld under 12(5)(a)


‘sapljod

ABisus pue [eUisnpul 3y} ul saallalqo
Ajenb Jie sy sjelbaiul 0} paydope
u23q aaey suoloe :uoianpouad ABiaus
pue Asnpul o pjalj 3y} Ul SaINsSeay

"$9SNQ U0 SJd( Jo Bunyy pue

UOSESS IajuIM o) Buunp suooL}sal olel)
peol ‘sioyio ay; BuoLe '3 SUOIIAl 61

JBA0 J0 uonnguiuod jeucifal e Joy ‘Alsnpul
‘sBulp|ing ‘ainynoube ‘ABlsus ‘wodsuel)
1O Sp[@l) 8} Ul Sainseswl suleuos 3
'Z2102-010Z polad 8y 1o paubis useq sey
Suejqeyul 000°0S J9A0 yum saljijedounw
a1 pue saoulnold ay) ‘uoifial eyl

ussmiaq uaweslby swwelbold yjuiu au
:enp 1y uo juswaalby swwelboid

eufewoy-enwg

(sosnq

pugAy Ojul sasnqg pjO LSAUOD O} pue SIS}y
1H0S [[B1sul 0} pue sasng sef [einjeu Jo
Jaquinu ay} asesaloul 0} welboid snopquie)
Bumyosal

pue |[emaual 193]} sng euojaaieg

eAunjejen

‘suolssiws uo (yu og)

Speo. ulew uo sjwi peads jo pedwi sy Jo
uonen|eas ‘suepd Bunos s0IYsA aaisuadxs
AQ sei110 [elaAas Ul S9IYaA Ainp Aneay

Jo ueq ‘pebynig ul 737 Aq suoissiwg
0LINd 10} 0¢ J0 uoyonpal : upy 000°9¢€

0} dn Buippe sauoz uoissiug Mo 6L

Braquisiuenpi-uspeg

uonnNqLRuod | 7

uopnquuod |

uoibay

,»S@2139e1d 3s9q” 1suoibal ay} Jo suonnNLIUOY

F102°LL 0} UO 3dUBIJU0D-YIV




Region

15t contribution

2" contribution

Greater London

London £5m Clean Air Fund of local
measures at central London PM10
modelled and monitored hotspots.
(Trials of deep cleaning and dust
suppressant technology,

Fitting of DPFs on buses travelling through
hotspots, Anti-idling information and
enforcement, Green infrastructure,
including street trees, flowers and green
walls, Working with businesses to reduce
their 'air quality footprint'

Hessen

Lombardia

Vehicle traffic management: Lombardy
invested 130 Millions €uro in incentives for
renewing (Euro5) or improving (retrofitting)
vehicles. Has, also, implemented a
graduated program to limit circulation of
diesel vehicles with different Euro emission
standards

North Rhine-Wesiphalia

The biggest Air-Quality-plan of Europe:
“Ruhr-Area” (60x30km) with more than 20
cities, including the biggest Low-Emission-
Zone. Dealing with the interests of different
municipalties, trade, transport, industry
and SME

Tackling the industry: efforts in a heavily
effected city (Duisburg) by improving
sites of heavy industry

Piemonte

District heating

use of methane in transport and heating
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